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From: 12 D*n[mailto:HaimG@court.qov.ill
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:58 PM
To: 1012 oD

Subject: N NYTIN -mNnt 771209 No¥N% - MIANNMm an2

o o
Lawnnabw FTP — 7 ankn mubnm 11 5[705 oW 0onan
APRR TV — oI DWW ONR 1Y JSTIWR NN 05 2"
P P0E MR AWRT Q0NN WITID DN 0530 K27 10W — BYRIa DN 00T DR PR |
| R
[RabNaly

haimg@court.gov.il

052-2653788 !
<<doc_p”rwn—m:1"nnn anD>> "

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it !
is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
commumication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us
immediately by telephone and (i} destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately
if this is an electronic communication. Thank vou.

i
 Click here to report this message as SPAM
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Sivan Noymark-Zuriel

nXn: Tzach Ben-Yehuda <TrachB@justice.gov.il>
n%ea; 14:07 2013 *xp 20 2 O

DX Sivan Noymark-Zuriel

NEMI: RE: NTRTRY MONE - TTPN

DI - Ty

JUENIDRN NIRRT,
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(0"m) vl nranzo oownT niwnn ‘

O'oSYUnn TIYm

125 a2 1,9 nnig  neann neg o
81072 aran tn 7360 7.
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From: Sivan Noymark-Zuriel [mailto:sivan n@rmblaw.co.il]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Tzach Ben-Yehuda
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Sivan Noymark-Zuriel, Adv.

377 Shaul Hamelech Blvd.,
Tel-Aviv 6452806, Isracl
P.O.B. 33242 Tel-Aviv 61332, lsrael

O R  $972-3-6060260 ,_
TRV ORI AT TN e 4972.3. 6060266 :
RAVED MAGRISO BENKEL &CO. E-Mail: sivan_n@mblaw.co.il

KOTARIES e e Web: http:/fwww.rmblaw.co.il

AT il

5Y IPTNA N NYST B3T3 WM THL 2 100 IR ITID KR BN DIZIE) 1T Y TING 21900 YT on

TENOZE WINTING 122R DR DI DT IIY03 mMEX DMRINT 1T YT DRYAP DR .UINAI DVPN 131 YN
THh

This email message and any attachments thereto are privileged and strietly confidential, and are intended for \._'.f

the addressee. Any unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you

have received this message in error, please call us immediately. Thank you for yeur co-operation

From: Tzach Ben-Yehuda [mailio: TzachB@justice.qov.il] - \
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 12:50 PM :
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From: TI'M9 M [mailto:MoranF@court.a_ovr.il]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 12:13 PM
To: XA AN

Cer Y7 P2

Subject: L19'NN WY GO 2 THUZNNT 1T PR DPITIR NYIN
Importance: High ’

DT N

NWI DRTPY NSkl oswnn Ha NYNINA BTN 901 197 RYN NN"ERNY nWRDYT JUmn
AN 7T 70D OFITI'R NV XY 74 Rmyn nna ANNY 13TV YHAN AT ¥y niwm

SIUY ,0DWNN M1 NN 7w oM v 57 TWR BNAnn 77 NX MY YD Y DR TRn
ID'NMN 'VONL VTN GFITIN nyany

R¥ T, NOION NYYNINN NYA7 D0 EInT RiyYNY 70Nt TANNY wpan 0nvn pnany )
oot 14 Ima nnumd Ny 1Navn

VOWNN N NN vy oMWy nwan mnm L1114 om nn L opimikn nyian Ly unig 1o
WY YT QWY DTN T 7Y OpITIRD DY

,Nan

BRI PR e )
,M0avn novy
vawnn *ma nvn
02-6556919 1750

This message (including any attachmenis) is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary,
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law or may constitute as atiorney work product.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

‘ that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this

i communication is strictly prohibited. If you bave received this
communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and
(i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (i) delete this message
immediately if this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.
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Sivan Noymark-Zuriel

nxn: T TV <MoranF@court.gov.il>

nen: 17:51 2013 nanaz 18w/ or
bx: ‘ Sivan Noymark-Zuriel
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From: Sivan Noymark-Zuriel [mailto:sivan_n@rmblaw.co.il]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 5:20 PM _
To: 7219 1N L
Cc: Ofer Larisch; Oded Zamir ‘ i
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This email message and any attachments thereto are privileged and strictly confidential, and are intended for O
the addressee. Any unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you

have received this message in error, please call us immediately. Thank you for your co-operation

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which 1t 1s addressed and
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, .
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under I,
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applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
copqmunication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and =
(i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message "
immediately if this is an electronic communication. -
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Sivan Noymark-Zuriel

nxn: TIM® TN <MoranF@court.gov.ii>

nbei: 09:38 2013 NangT 26 'ernn 0O ‘

b Sivan Noymark-Zuriel i
PRV My P ' N
Nena: RE: DRYTIN = O™ 1IN

T gn*o"'

TDION DTNND N7 INNYT Y00 TIIANKAN {37 07 N1 0PN OFIMIR TIOKT 07N DN TYIYNN '}x;i: :
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,11o7aa
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moranf@court.gov.jl] 02-6556887 opo | 050-6255214 111 [02-6556874 mwn

From: Sivan Noymark-Zuriel [mailto:sivan n@rmblaw.co.il]
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 9:28 AM

To: TIND TN _

Subject: U™) 1TPN - DPITIR

; eyl i

nm "l
VIRT T 137 MU anein Do n0YNnng 2 7Y 0T VIAWN N7'NNT AR 9107 WD IK ON'NTY TRY

ax 1.1.2014-1 97in7 0121 MO'ROW 027 NPNINN DT O30 AN N7 NIFT7 W N 7Y (110 21 DKWY N0 -

VINWD QUPRY AT [M® K7 T 72 012N NYI TR TV N7 N2 X7 17N i NINNY 2702 WWR DA 7AF7 NNWK |

P

el T

01 U910 U DTN |

Sivan Noymark-Zuriel, Adv.

37 Shaut Hamelech Blvd.,
Tel-Aviv 6492800, Israel
P.O.B. 33242 Tel-Aviv 61332, Israel
S Tel: +972-3-6060260
) HLII;W ‘?Q}’j s 1’1}3 T Fax: +972-3-6060266
RAVED MAGRISO BENKEL & CO, E-Mail: sivan_n@mblaw.co.il
ADVOCATES & NOTARIES DIPaom 31 iy Web: hitp:/fwvw.rmblaw.co. ]
by pTYT N NN 53, TaRI WD TV NINT MNP IR STID KA YR DITNZID T ANTING 21900 ¥ nn

M9 M TING 127NN BN D37 AT, R0 PN BN AT YT DRY2AP DX JOTNE TR 1T YT
bl bi)s]

This email message and any aftachments therefo are privileged and strictly confidential, and are intended for
the addressee, Any unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you

have received this message in error, please call us immediately. Thank you for your co-operation

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for
1




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
communication in error, notify us immediately by telepbone and
(i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (if) delete this message
immediately if this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.
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Sivan Noymark-Zuriel

N7 Sivan Noymark-Zuriel
nSesa; 17:52 2014 v 15 iRt o
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Sivan Noymark-Zuriel, Adv,

37 Shaul Hamelech Blvd,, i
Tel-Aviv 6492806, Isracl i
P.0B. 33242 Tel-Aviv 61332, Israel

T DRI 1R TR T 1579 06060266
RAVED MAGRISO BENKEL & CO E-Mazil: sivan_n@mmublaw.go.il

Web: http://www.rmblaw.cg.il
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This email message and any attachments thereto are privileged and strictly confidential, and are intended for [
the addressce. Any unanthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you .

have received this message in error, please call us immediately. Thank you for your co-cperation

From: 719 1710 [mailto:MeranF@court. gov.il]

Sent: Sunday, June 15, 2014 2:48 PM

To: Sivan Noymark-Zuriel

Cc: NN AP TR P D e paa

Subject: ©TPITIR MOW NU2NN NYU NASKAN - 0"VA ©.9.0 DN NNaN

Bl ;lfc

MIYAN YN R D3N RN O [DTYY WTAN 200 DNWANY TTAYTE NN NDOVIY BIen e un ng .
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' UDWNN N NPMN | ruDwnn nowbn | T, TITD 'mni'-_:
moranf@court.gov.il| 02-6556887 ‘opa | 050-6255214 1 [02-6556974 Twn

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may confain information that is non-public, proprietary,
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
(1) destroy this message if a facsimile or (it} delete this message
immediately if this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.

Click here to report this messace as SPAM
-~ Powered by ATERA Networks --
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To: "DAK 1IN
Subject: FW: LOR/NIN N2 MM MUYNNT T PTD NIWARY - MAPMANT 2N

From: 102 DN mailfo:HaimG@court.gov.dl]

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:10 PM
Tor ™ e .
Subject: RE: 0SWRN N2 MI/A MIVYNNT T RDO NOWMY - MAThnn And .

Rl
aAnEn
From: ™7 arw[mailte:shira.h@hashavim.co. il
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 12:43 PM
To: 130 o™i
Subject: RE: vowmii "n2 »nwn mu7imm 7 7pos No2wn’ - 2N an3
7w o
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From: 112 DN[mailte:HaimG@court.gov.il]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 11:52 AM o
To: TYMD TN

Cc: T2 MMONIN NN 13 00N ;M pha
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T 2910 1170 TR0
RAVED MAGRISO BENKEL & CO.

ADVOCATES & NOTARIES DPOTUNN P70y

Telefax Message

Date: ‘ 26/06/2014 STUIND
To: (9N
From: A8, SINYNN P 1D SIND
Fax No. 02-6556887 on

TPIOP
Re: . LaYnn *na nbhan RUDnA PN nUYa YPEY YN 9.9.0 ©Xauh RN NI

Y9 3130A 17T *p 0o DY DO PYTIN ¥Rb

Number of pages (including this page): 7 (MY TR D) YTy fon
If you do not receive all the pages, please call 972 -3~6060260 VRO BTN N £ TN 73 D0 8 O

The information contained in or attached to this facsimile communication is priviieged and strictly confideniial, and is intended for
the addressee. Any unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this facsimile message is prohibited. If you have
received this facsimile message in error, please call us immediately. Thank you for your co-cperation.
TMION 3T NPT W DPTIYN N 1897 92 TA72 I7 TN KN 0N WA IO NIT IR D001 1Y TR0R3 51900 SR
SR FNAZ0 DTIND 1DRIN DN 002 1T, TV PN 0NN N 7000 DhPAp o .obhna

AN

YTIIW P2 NAYIL DYON AN 1780

N 29 Aana

R V) ‘\ms 5 o
Y Sipaa TPTAN
AW T OINY

23747 WOT MT1,6492806 0 D 37 10 N W TIETTR TPY”
"Europe House” 37 Shaul Hamelech Blvd. Tel-Aviv Israel 4492306, P.O.B 33242
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This message (including any attachments) 13 intended only for-
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary,
privileged, confidentiel, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law or may constitute as attorney work. product.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemiration, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and
(i) destroy this message if 2 facsimile or (i) delete this message
immediately if this is an electronic communication.
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This email message and any attachments theveto are privileged end strictly confidential, and are intended for

the addressee. Any unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you
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This message (including any attachments) is intended only for
the use of the individual or enfity 1o which it is addressed and
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
commiunication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and
(i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message
immediately if this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.

" "This message (including any attachments) is intended only for

the usc of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary,
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are herebynotified
that any use, dissemnination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
memunication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and
(1) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message
immediately if this is an electromic communication.

Thank you.
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This email message and any attachments thereto are privileged and strictly confidential, and are intended for the addressee. Any

unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,

please call us immediately. Thank you for your co-operation
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
(i) destroy this message if & facsimile or (ii) delete this message
immediately if this is an electronic comimunication.

Thank you.

Click here to report this message as SPAM
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Sivan Noymark-Zariel, Adv.

37 Shaul Hamelech Bivd.,
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Tel; +972-3-6060260
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This emai! message and any attachments thereto are privileged and strictly confidential, and are intended for
ihe addressee. Any unauthorized distribution, duplication or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you

have received this message in ervor, please call us immediately. Thank you for your co-operation
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Sivan Noymark-Zuriel, Adv.
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This email message and any attachments thereto are privileged and strictly confidential, and are intended for
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
(i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (if} delete this message
immediately if'this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.

Click here to report this message as SPAM
-- Powered by ATERA Networks --

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
communication in errcr, notify us immediately by telephone and
(1) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message
mmediately if this is an electronic communication.

Thank you.
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This message (including any attachments) is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, "
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under g
appiicable law or may constitute as attorney work product.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and |
(i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message .
immediately if this is an electronic communication.
Thank you.

Click here to report this message gs SPAM
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